Message

From:
Sent:
Ta:

cL:
Subject:

Wow, (3

Wooden-Aguilar, Helena [Wooden-Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov]
6/8/20229:47:21 PM

Gonzalez, iris [Gonzalez. lris@epa.gov]

[hwyer, Stacey [Dwyer. Stacey@epa.gov]

Re: OB/OD

reat stuff!

Helena Wooden-Aguitar

Acting Deputy Regional Administrator, Region 6

{Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & &6 Tribal Nations]
US Environmental Protection Agency

202-564-0792 (Work)

; v
E Ex. 6 Parsanal Privacy {FF) ;CCE E}

wooden-aguilar.helena@epa.gov

On lun 8, 2022, at 5:43 PM, Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalez. Iris@epa.gov> wrote:

Delia Iris Gonzalez {she/her/ella) {please call me Iris)

Chief of Staff for the Regional Administrator, Region 6

{Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas & 66 Tribal Nations]
LS. Environmental Protection Agency

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Datlas, Texas 75230

Office: (214) 665-2107

Ce”: Ex. & Parzonal Privacy {PF) :
i i

From: Vaughn, Gloria «Vaughn.Gloria@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:07 AM

Ta: Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalezlris@epa.govs

€c: Balandran, Olivia-R <balandran.clivia-r@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OB/OD

Good morning iris,
Brenda Vallee has always been the contact for issues directly affecting Colfax OB/OD.

Cthers invelved with Colfax have been:

General Honore’ _E Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP}
Wilma Subra i Ex. & Personal Privacy {PP} E '''''''''''''''''''''''

Maryiee Orr -mandee@leanweb.org

There is a greater list of individuals in LA that we keep updated on activities in the state that may be of

interest to them. Some of the individuals on that list are:
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Maomi Yoder - nacei@healthyveulf o

Kristi L. Trail - kristi@savepuriake.org

Kimberly Terrell - kierrelll @tulane.eduy

Arne Rolfes - anngi@iabucketbrigade.org

Stephanie Anthony - Ex. 6 Personal Privacy {PP)
Linda Stone - stonegfalnbalgreen. org

Dr. Beverly Wright- heverlyw @dscelorg

EFontenot William- ._Ex & Personal Privacy (PP) |

Pastor Gregory Manning -i _ Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

Additionally, once you send the information that vou want to everyvone, if you send it to me, | can send it
to the entire LA listserv along with the other states if appropriate.

From: Gonzalez, Iris <Gorzaleririsflepa. govs

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 7:35 AW

Ta: Vaughn, Gloria <Waughn Gloria@epa.gove

€ Balandran, Olivia-R <balandran.olivis-rens govs
Subject: Fwd: OB/OD

Good morning, Gloria

Do vou have an existing fist of contacts for Colfax or can vou please create one? We'd fike Lo send this
cut today or tomorrow. Please share with me so | can add names toit.

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded meassage:

From: "Nance, Earthes" <Mance. barthea@epa.govs

Bate: June 7, 2022 at £:49:08 PM CDT

To: "Wooden-Aguilar, Helena" <Vaaden-Aeuilar Helena@epa.pow>, "Gonzalez, Iris”
«Gonalentris@epa.gove, "Dwyer, Stacey” <Dwyer Stacev@ena. govs, "Shaikh, Taimur”
<Shaikh Taimur@epa,sovs

Ce: "Bavis, Suea” <davis suraepa.govs, "Turk, lames” <turk.jamesBepa.gous
Subject: DB/OD

Team,

Naw that the OB/OD guidance is final and has been distributed, | want us to send it to
all of the community groups, non-profits, and individuals we have been working with
{Wilma Subra, General Honore, local groups, national groups, veterans, etc.). ltwill bea
hice gesture to deliver it, and it shows the New EPA at work., The guidance document
now reguires public health in the permit. | congratulated the lead author, Carolyn, and
she sent me a note saying it was a great feeling for her to take this important step. This
is a win-win.

Do we have a mailing list?
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